
 

J A N E T  B A R R E S I  

   S T A T E  S U P E R I N T E N D E N T  O F  P U B L I C  I N S T R U C T I O N  

   S T A T E  O F  O K L A H O M A  

 

O K L A H O M A  S T A T E  D E P A R T M E N T  O F  E D U C A T I O N  

2 5 0 0  N O R T H  L I N C O L N  B O U L E V A R D ,  O K L A H O M A  C I T Y ,  O K  7 3 1 0 5 - 4 5 9 9  

( 4 0 5 )  5 2 1 - 3 3 0 1 ,  F A X :  ( 4 0 5 )  5 2 1 - 6 2 0 5  

h t t p : / / w w w . o k . g o v / s d e /  

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 

TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 

 

FROM: Janet C. Barresi 

 

DATE: October 28, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Statutory Waiver Concerning Adjunct Teachers 

 

 

The following schools are requesting a waiver of 70. O.S. § 6-122.3, which limits the amount of 

time adjunct teachers may teach to ninety (90) clock hours per semester.  Approval is 

recommended. 

     
District County Alternative Means     Waiver (Y Duration of 

Waiver (Years) 
Macomb Pottawatomie*(5) Adjunct teacher will teach 2 

hours per day 
1             1 

    

    

*  The number in the County category represents the Congressional District. 

    See the attached map. 
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